Cappiello, Diane

From: Ionta, Linda

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Subject: FW: Union Township NJ/Pel Industries

Attachments: Union NJ License Agreement 121216.pdf; WM F17 Ladies.pdf, WM F17 Men's-

Import.pdf; WM F17 Men's.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Lindsey Upton [mailto:lupton@pelindustries.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Ionta, Linda

Subject: RE: Union Township NJ/Pel Industries

Good morning Ms. lonta,

Last week Mr. Brennan informed me that you would be the one to handle this. | just wanted to check in with you and
see if you've had a chance to review the license agreement yet? Again, we are the supplier of high school athletic
apparel {spirit wear} for Walmart and Target stores in Union. We would like the opportunity to produce Union High
School spirit wear for your local Walmart and Target stores. It comes at no cost, we are anly asking for permission to
produce the apparel, and your school would receive 8% of the net sales in return for alfowing us to do so. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lindsey Upton

Pel Industries, Inc.

2001 Town West Dr.
Rogers, AR 72756

Ph: 1-800-643-3055 ext. 100
Fax: 1-888-556-2936

From: Brennan, Gregory [mailto:ghrennan@twpunionscheols,org]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Lindsey Upton; Ionta, Linda

Cc: Tatum, Greg; Cappiello, Diane

Subject: Re: Union Township NJ/Pel Industries

Ms. Uptown,

I'm in my office most every day and find that hard to understand why you have not be able to contact me since
December.

My direct number is 908-851-6411. My assistants name is Diane.



Pel Industries, Inc.
2001 Town West Drive = Rogers, Arkansas 72756 » (800) 643-3055

December 12, 2016

UNION TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
2369 MORRIS AVE
UNION, NJ 07083

This letter is sent to you in regards to the proposed license agreement attached.

Pel Industries, Inc. is a wholesale manufacturer producing high quality apparel (tee shirts, hooded
pullovers, sweat pants, shorts, headwear, etc.). We have retailers in your community (Walmart,
Kmart, efc.) that are interested in having merchandise bearing your school’s name and/or logo in their
stores. We are asking for your permission to use your school’s name and/or logo(s) on our
merchandise provided to our retail customers. By granting permission (and signing our license
agreement) we will send royalties generated from this product to your school.

Pel will donate an 8% royalty on the net sales price of merchandise bearing your school’s name and/or
logo(s) directly back to your school. This agreement is a non-exclusive license that may be canceled at
any time by either party. Pel will continue to provide a donation to your school on an ongoing basis
based on royalties earned from all future sales of licensed merchandise, until such time as either you or
Pel terminates this licensing agreement.

This is a great way for your school to earn money without any cost or expense to the school or the
school district. The potential dollars to be paid to your school could be substantial. These large
retailers provide easy access to a wide range of customers that will purchase your school’s branded
apparel and now your school will be able to benefit from these sales just like universities and
professional sport leagues have done for years.

If your school or school district already has a licensing program in place, Pel would welcome the
opportunity to review your existing contract and sign that agreement in lieu of our proposed document.
If your school has a contract with a licensing agent, please let us know this as well as we can work
through these agents to provide your school’s products to retailers.

We are very pleased to have the opportunity to work with your school in pfomoting school spirit and
community pride. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 1-800-643-3055
and ask for Laura (ext. 104) or Darla (ext. 105).

You may mail the enclosed agreement to:  Pel Industries, Inc.
2001 Town West Drive
Rogers, AR 72756

Or Fax to: 1-888-556-2936



Pel Industries, Inc.
2001 Town West Drive = Rogers, Arkansas 72756 = (B0O) 643-3055

LICENSING AGREEMENT

December 12, 2016

UNION TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
2369 MORRIS AVE
UNION, NJ 07083

Pel is a manufacturer of apparel, headwear, and other merchandise. The purpose of this agreement is to
request your school's participation in Pel's production of licensed merchandise for your school. Pel will
donate an 8% royalty on the net sales price of merchandise bearing your school name and/or logo(s) to your
school. By accepting this offer, you are granting to Pel a2 non-exclusive license to print your school name
and/or logo(s) on merchandise and to sell such merchandise to its retail customers, who may sell such
licensed merchandise to their customers. This is a one year contract that begins with the date you sign
below and automatically renews each year unless either party terminates. Termination will become effective
upon written advance notice of ninety days. Any existing inventory will be allowed to be sold through at the
time of termination.

Pel takes great pride in the quality of the products it sells. Pel commits itself to providing only high-quality
merchandise bearing your school name and/or logo(s). You may, at any time, request a representative
sample of the products sold for inspection (samples may not have your school name and/or logo(s) used).

By accepting this offer, you represent that you have the authority to enter into this licensing agreement on
behalf of your school. This agreement shall be binding upon the respective successors, heirs, and assigns of
each party. No waiver by either party of a breach shall be construed as the waiver of any subsequent breach.
This agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties concerning its subject matter, and no
modification is binding unless in writing and signed by the party to be bound.

We are very pleased to have the opportunity to work with your school in promoting school spirit and
community pride. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

WA,

Chris Dubbell
President
Pel Industries, Inc.
Agreed by:
Signature: Title:

Printed Name: Date:




Pel Industries, Inc.
2001 Town West Drive + Rogers, Arkansas 72756 « (800) 643-3055

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Q: Why does our school need to license?

To help offset budget cuts and review loss. A licensing program

will compensate your school for the use of vour name and logos.

This is an opportunity to generate new revenue jor the school's
general fund.

Q: How much will it cost the school?
Nothing,

Q: Should my scheol trademark our logo?

Yes, your school should protect it's logo but it is not required,
We can recommend options for you if interested.

.7 What if our logo is identical to a college or pro logo?
ar school should begin the process of modifying the logo

in use and eventually create your own logo. Pel cannot use

a logo if it has been registered and is owned by someone else
besides your school,

Q: Is this an exclusive agreement?
No, this is an non-exclusive agreement that can be canceled

at anytime,

Q: What is the length of this contract?
The term is 1 year from the date you sign the agreement and

is automatically renewed each year unless either party
terminates for any reason with at least 90 days nofice.

Q: Will this require our booster club to have a license?
No, the booster club will not need a license and can operate
as normal. If interested booster clubs can contact us

directly to see if we can build them a merchandising program

at lower cost to the club and with differentiating products.

Q: What if we have an existing licensing program in place?
Please send us your existing agreement for our review. We do not
require your school to use our agreement if you wish to participate.

If your school is signed up with a licensing agent please Jet us know
the company name of your agent so we can contact them about
obtaining a license through their company.

Q: How do we make sure our logo and colors are being used accarately?
Once you are signed up with Pelwe research ail our schools for proper

logos and colors. It is not necessary but we would prefer for the school

to send us their art and color information.

Q: How will the school be paid?
Pel will send your school an accounting report of where goods were
sold and when. Pel will pay your school 8% rovalty no later than

30 days after the end of each quarter when merchandise was sold.

Available payment dates based on quarterly reporting would be:
Jan. 31, April 30, July 31, October 30

Q: Who is Pel Industries?
Pel is a manufacturer of printed sportswear and gear. Our

customers are major retail chains across the U.S. We specialize

in providing customized programs for each retail outlet.

Q: How do we get signed up?

Review the enclosed license agreement, sign it and return it,
You may fux it to 888-556-2936 or mail to:

Pel Industries

2001 Town West Drive
Rogers, AR 72756

For additional questions about the program please call Darla (ext. 105) or Laura (ext. 104): (300)-643-3055
Or email to devenson(@pelindustries.com



FALL 2017

LADIES APF’AREL

STYLE 6750VI. TRI-BLEND

STYLE 7250G0L FRENCH TERRY

: V-NECK TEE
TRI-BLEND V-NECK TEE Oval Gradient Bars Hgo?éD (l;',ULtL(BJVER
Double Arch Mascot Design #: 614303 (TCA) val Lradient bars

Design #:; 614303 (TCA)

Design #: 642803

HS288L-5D SCOOP NECK WITH
SPACE DYE BODY & TEAM SLEEVES
Outlined Script Eniarged View
Design #: 618103 of Artwork

HS5274L LADIES
PERFORMANCE SHORT
Bold Outlines
Design #: 644403

HS249L LADIES WING TEE
Pattern With Script
b Design #: 642203-F

Pattern With Script
Design #: 642203

NOTE: GOLOR COPY ONLY! © 2017, PEL INDUSTRIES, INC. All desians are the property of Pel Industries, Inc.
Reproduction without the written consent from Pel Industries, Inc. is prohibited. rav 1.27.17



FALL 2017

MEN'S APPAREL

H5325M-5D SPACE DYE

PERFORMANCE TEE
HS325M-16 TEAM CATIONIC Tri Split Nation HS350M HEAVYWEIGHT
PERFORMANCE TEE Design #: 401604 QUARTER ZIP PULLOVER
Qutline Slant

Bar Curve

Design #: 498403 Design #: 402904

Enlargad View

H5320M-GTP2 GRAY CATIONIC SHORT
WITH PATTERNED SIDE PANELS

H565M-Y534022 Highlight Bar
PERFORMANCE PULLOVER Design #: 408304
Double Stripe Curve

Design #: 401404

NOTE: COLOR COPY ONLY! © 2017, PEL INDUSTRIES, INC. All designs are the property of Pel Industries, Inc.
Reproduction withcut the written consent from Pel Indusiies, Inc. is prohibited, rev 1.27.17



FALL 2017

ORT SLEEVE TEE
For Life
Design #: 402204 (TCA)

SHORT SLEEVE TEE
Best in Game
Design # 404604 (TCA)

. SHORTSLEEVET
: Mascot Arcs
Design #: 463303 (5)

SHORT SLEEVE TEE

Mesh with Tear
SHORT SLEEVE TEE PR
Mascot Name Slide Design #: 498203 (T)
Design # 404404

O0DED PULLOVER

LONG SLEEVE TEE

Camo Split Block Background Lines
;anm#? 4‘821})of (CTCA) Design #: 400404 (TCA) HOODED PULLOVER
g ’ Thin Serif Arches
HOODED PULLOVER Design #: 474503 (S)

Vortex Drop
Design #: 478403 {TAB)

NOTE: COLOR CORY ONLY! © 2017, PEL iNDUSTRIES, INC. All designs are the property of Pel Industries, Inc.
Reproduction without the written consent from Pel Industries, Inc. is prohibited. rav 1.27.17



